



MINUTES OF THE SOUTH EAST AREA COMMITTEE MEETING

HELD ON MONDAY 10 JANUARY 2022

1 **Minutes of the South East Area Committee Meeting held on 13th December 2021**

Order: Agreed.

2 **Environment and Transportation Department Matters**

- i. Minutes of the Traffic Advisory Group Meeting held on 16th December 2021.

Order: Noted.

3 **South East Area Matters**

- i. Report of the Director of Services, South City.

Order: Noted.

4 **Motions**

Motion 1 from Councillor Dermot Lacey

This Committee asks that the broken paths/kerbs as detailed with this question be repaired as soon as possible.

Re replacing broken paths / kerbs on Argyle Road off Herbert Park that were caused by the construction vehicles

For the last 3 years residents have been submitting pictures to DCC regarding broken footpaths and kerbs on Brendan Road that are a health and safety issue for residents in the area as the uneven surfaces are not visible at night or in the rain.

I attach some sample images that have been submitted on numerous occasions to DCC.

Order: Report to Councillor.

Motion 2 from Councillor Claire Byrne

That this Area Committee calls on the Area Manager to install a yellow box outside Pembroke Square Apartments, Barrow Street. The new traffic lights here have been causing problems for residents entering and exiting their building due to traffic blocking the entrance. The car parking spaces here are also causing an issue given their proximity to the exit bend. Can the Manager please examine this as a matter of urgency?

Order: Report to Councillor.

Motion 3 from Councillor Claire Byrne

That this Area Committee calls on the Area Manager to resurface all of Long Lane as part of the 2022 programme of works.

Order: Report to Councillor.

Motion 4 from Councillor Claire Byrne

That this Area Committee calls on the Area Manager to increase public lighting in Baggot Court. There are ongoing issues of robberies and anti-social behaviour here and better lighting could help act as a deterrent.

Order: Report to Councillor.

Motion 5 from Councillor Tara Deacy

That this committee agrees that DCC review the number and frequency of Disability Bays on Old County Road, Sundrive Road and other commercial areas in the Kimmage / Crumlin area.

Order: Report to Councillor.

Motion 6 from Councillor Tara Deacy

Motion 2 I raised this motion in the last quarter of last year, can we revisit this issue?

That this committee support the idea for the Crumlin/Kimmage area to be considered for a Neighbourhood Transport Scheme. The area is used highly for rat-running and speeding and was not considered in the first round of changes (see <https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/18shdEcEOxB2sRN8qzKwbs1W69U6OUM1rE3FQtABqOyU/edit#slide=id.p2>)

The above presentation link was made to Councillors at the September 9th 2019 South East Area Committee meeting. The opportunity was afforded to Councillors to add any areas to the list for consideration they felt should be included that wasn't already included. As a result additional areas were put forward including areas in Kimmage and Crumlin. The Neighbourhood Engineer assessed and ranked all areas accordingly.

However due to the current pandemic all works on the Neighbourhood Transport Schemes have ceased with the engineers' focus solely on Covid Interim Mobility Interventions.

There is currently a Covid Interim Mobility trial underway at Pigeon House Road. Once this trial is completed the option to carry out a trial in the Crumlin and Kimmage can be discussed with local Councillors at the relevant area committee meetings.

Order: Report to Councillor.

Motion 7 from Councillor Pat Dunne

Following on from the recent installation of two Welcome to Kimmage signs this area committee seeks to have further public domain improvements in the area to bring it up to the same standard as other village areas in the Kimmage/Rathmines LEA.

We ask for a plan of enhancements to be drawn up which can include input from the local community and business traders.

Order: Report to Councillor.

Motion 8 from Councillor Carolyn Moore

This committee notes the addition of the Tram Café to Eamonn Ceannt Park, and notes the inclusion of a gated area for dogs. This committee agrees that there is potential to further enhance the facilities and park experience for dogs and their

owners with the provision of a safe, fenced off and gated dog run in the park. and agrees that Parks should undertake to present a report on the feasibility of providing a dog run in Eamonn Ceannt Park, or alternatively identifying an appropriate park within the Crumlin or Kimmage area where such a facility could be accommodated.

Order: Report to Councillor.

Motion 9 from Councillor Carolyn Moore

This committee agrees that the unused open green space beside the health care centre on Crumlin Road (opposite Crumlin Shopping Centre) should be leased to a community group for community-driven enhancement by use of the space as a community garden or allotments, pursuant to its Z9 zoning: **preserve, provide and improve recreational amenity and open space and green networks**. The space appears to lack direct access and seems to have been unused for many years and the council voted in favour of the site retaining Z9 zoning in the draft Dublin City development plan.

Order: Report to Councillor.

Motion 10 from Councillor Daniel Céitinn

That Dublin City Council will embark on a programme of installing historical / heritage information / boards at flats named after patriots such as George Reynolds, Pearse House across the South East Area as a part of a heritage / historical trail.

Order: Report to Councillor.

5 Questions for the Chief Executive 10th January 2022

Order: Noted.

Councillor Dermot Lacey

Chairperson

Monday 10 January 2022

Attendance:

Members:

Dermot Lacey (Chairperson)
Claire Byrne
Daniel Céitinn
Pat Dunne
Mary Freehill
Carolyn Moore

Members:

Danny Byrne
Tara Deacy
Anne Feeney
James Geoghegan
Claire O'Connor

Members:

Deirdre Conroy
Kevin Donoghue
Mannix Flynn
Paddy McCartan

Officers

Brian Hanney
Neil O'Donoghue
Gerard McEntaggart

Leah Johnston
Jennifer Wall
Iva Geci

Derek Kelly
John MacEvilly

Apologies:

Hazel Chu

Non-Members: